Marcy Hiratzka

————————— e
From: Joel Freid
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 12:43 PM
To: Marcy Hiratzka
Cc: Shapp, Marc; Daniel Oliver; Grace Leung; Tamiko Endow; Paul Grazzini; Magnolia
Vinluan-Chan -
Subject: BAAQMD & Berkeley Landfill Agree to Continue Both Cases & have them Heard on

the Same Day (Docket Nos. 3741 & 3747)

Importance: High

The Air District and Berkeley Landfill conferred regarding the continuance and case consolidation issues and
have agreed to jointly request that both the abatement order and variance cases be heard on the same day on a
date at least 30 days from today.

Both parties presently appear available in Jan. 2024 for hearing both cases on one of the following dates: Jan.
16, 23, and 30. .

If the Hearing Board wishes to have further briefing on the two case consolidation issue under Hearing Board
Rule sec. 4.9 on Cross-Applications, even though both parties have agreed to consolidate the two cases, the Air
District can provide such briefing.

Thank you. E“_FD

Joel Freid ¥ S
Assistant Counsel II NOV 2 9 2023
Legal Division - o
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